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AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Kenneth C. Hill, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re:  Complaint of City of Knoxville against AT&T
Docket No. 12-00082

Dear Mr, Hill:

Please allow this to serve as the City of Knoxville’s request for an extension of the
briefing schedule and, if possible, reschedule of the oral argument date for the above captioned
matter. For cause, the City of Knoxville would show that the briefing schedule overlaps with
counsel’s long planned out-of-state family vacation and, in any event, does not allow counsel
sufficient time to adequately prepare a brief on this matter. Additionally, it may be appropriate,
given the change in circumstances of this matter that an amended complaint be submitted to the
Tennessee Regulatory agency. An extension of the briefing schedule and rescheduling of the
oral argument will not cause any prejudice to AT&T, in that the nature of the City’s complaint is
that AT&T is responsible for repairing or replacing certain items related to public, educational
and governmental cable television channels, in accordance with state law.
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Respectfully spbmitted,

Ronald E. Mills

cc:  Joelle Phillips, Esquire
David Buuck, Chief Deputy Law Director, Knox County



